Case 1:17-cv-02361-CKK Document 7-5 Filed 11/16/17 Page 1 of 2

Exhibit 4



Case 1:17-cv-02361-CKK Document 7-5 Filed 11/16/17 Page 2 of 2

From: Kossack, Andrew J. EOP/OVP [mailto:Andrew.].Kossack@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Dunlap, Matthew

Subject: RE: Request for Information

Secretary Dunlap:

| am in receipt of your letter dated October 17, 2017, in which you request copies of correspondence in the
Commission's possession. As you know, eight lawsuits are currently pending against the Commission and other
federal agencies, and several of those cases concern the disclosure of records under section 10(b) of the Federal
Advisory Committee Act ("FACA™). | am consulting with counsel regarding a response to your request to
ensure any response accords with all applicable law. | will be back in touch soon.

As aways, please feel freeto reach out to me should you have any other questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Andrew



